From: Jared Hill

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Ho, Kanoelehua; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Hansen, Susan; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Annicella, Alan; Floyd, Tanya; CINWD AcctsReceivable;
Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Ionogen, LLC; Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2021-0721(b)
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 12:55:44 PM
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Good Afternoon,

| confirm the receipt of the documents.
Regards,

Jared Hill | COO | ionogen
865.444.7200 ext. 506 | 865.335.1351
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From: R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Jared Hill <jared.hill@lonogentech.com>; Ho, Kanoelehua <ho.kanoelehua@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_ Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of lonogen, LLC; Docket No.: FIFRA-04-
2021-0721(b)

Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on February 24, 2022, in the matter of Ionogen, LLC; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-
0721(b).

Mr. Hill—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced

documents for my file.

Respectfully,
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
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